
 
 
 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
To:        All Recreation Board Members 
From:    Rus Wilson, Recreation Director 
Subj:     Recreation Board Meeting 
Date:     11/20/13 
 
     The next meeting of the Portsmouth Recreation Board will be on 
THURSDAY, December 5th at 6:30 p.m. in the PHS Principal’s 
conference room @ Portsmouth High School.   
 
AGENDA: 

1. Call To Order 
2. Roll Call To Determine A Quota 
3. Report Of Director 

A. Congratulations to recent local election winners 
B. Update on 50 plus activity center, Mayor Elect Bob Lister 
C. Thank you to Kent LaPage, retiring School Board/Rec. Board 

member 
D. Greenleaf Rec. Center Administration update. 
E. “Bob Hopley” sign picture at Alumni Wentworth Field 
F. Tony Rahn memorial park update 
G. Spinnaker equipment update 
H. Rec. programs fall review/winter preview 
I. Middle School athletic program update 
J. P.H.S. athletic program update 

4. Report Of Public Works Department 
5. Other Reports/Communications 
6. Old Business  
7. New Business 
8. Adjournment 

 
 
      
 



       


